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INTERSTATE CÔ lMl 

SANTA FE SOUTHERN PACIFIC CORPORATION Finance Docket No. 
30400 7 

MC-F-15628 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSr ON COMP 

T}v • 

p r e h e a r i n g con ' 

Admi 1 

APPEARANCES: 

Tn^f••r•s••n ̂ o Cnnmorrr f o n n i i o n 

Hea) nq Room "A" 

Wedn.=>pda\ , 

Dursuant t o r 

i t i v e Law Judg. 
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JUDGE HOPKINS: L e t ' s come to ore; 

>'cntlemen. '"inanco Docket 

Souther! ^rooratinn Contro l -Southern P a c i f i c 

T r a n s D o r t a t i o n Corrinnnv v h i c h c^rbnr<->s • " i ' io i -kot? 

rk i nc; 

304 00 Sub Number 

have ;t• 

i he r 

he<'' 1. no but T 1 "̂ r̂ 

the p r e s e n t t i i - i o . 

Lei. ' 

we w i l l know vho i s h e r f 

throuah "7" and nur^be -15628 

, n r o h r i ' ' i n a con^^o or 

odule ^'oi t n i s 

T^atters t h a t need a t t t 

pearances 

-•hr i s n ' t hoiT . Vho a: 

f o r the cants'' 

MP 

the 

t t o r n e y admit' 

Comoar 

Iff 
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i s Douqlas E. Stephenson. T am an a t t o r . u 

Southern P a c i f i c T r a n s n o r t a t i o n romnanv an 

• 1ng f o r 

idrai t t ' 

n r a c t i c e b e f o r e the Commission 1̂ me f o r Southern P a c i f i c 

"'ranspor t a t i o n Comnany are Thormun . H e r , v i c e - o r e s i d e n t 

and g e n e r a l counsel of Southern P a c i f i c , John McDonal'^ d i . i t h , 

M ichael A. Smith and Lewis P. Warchot. A l l o f us have the 

same address, Sout'.ern ^ e c i f i c B u i l d - , 

San F r a n c i s c o , C a l i f o r n i a , 94105. 

JUDGE • • -TNS: T'hank ̂•ou. 

M̂ -: . : Cood n i o r n l n q . Your Honor. . e i s 

Paul Mcjates. T am w i t h the law f i r m o f S i d l e y and .Aust in 

a t 1722 I . , N o r t h w e s t , Wash ing ton , D. 20006. 

W i t h me vv^ith Z' ' • , •• • • . .. •• >-in a l s o o f cur 

We app 

Pa. -' • 

o u l d 

\ F : TharK 

the 

rm.. 

e Southern 

22 
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in terveners? 

MR. KH-' Robert N. Kharasch an(^ Kathl e e n Mahon 

r e p r e s e n t inci \sas-Tex 'ad Comuanv 

P̂KTNS : ''"ban '•• 

MR. MILLIR: Good morning. Your Honor. 1 am Charles 

. : Covington and B u r l i n g . Wit'i 

i • an t h a t f i r m . . . . ^^i 

Pac 1 a i l i o a i Companv and Misst . a c i f i c .v, 

T v .;•] a x f o l i k e t c • ' • ce on beha] 

Legal Det-artment. 

Kans-

Robc; .•: . 

JUDGl 

Thank vr^n. Next 

I 

23 

25 
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54 1 4 
I • I s o l i c i t Chicago a u! "^at t Western ' would l i k e 

• 2 Ô!" Mr. Ta'T,, ., ' . Daly, ; 

1 
1 t o e n t e r an -v'-̂  i t i i ̂ a o.i >-1 nao ̂O!" Mr. Ta'T,, ., ' . Daly, ; 

1 1 
3 

Senior V i c e - i ^ r - ^ s i d e n t , and t he address I 4 of the Chicaao an.:i . T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Compasp 

5 
One North Western Center, 165 Nort h Canal S t r e e t , Chicago, 

6 
1 I l l i n o i s , 60606. 

7 JUr • ^^KINS: Thank you. 

8 
i 

MR. HYMSON: Good morr , '-'our Hon . :i 

9 Edward Hymson re p r e s c • • Rai 1 Cor- - • - on, • 10 i : enn C< , Phi l a d r '\ia. 

11 JUDGE HO' " ' •• • • 

12 MR. KOONTZ: Good morn'n ime i s 

• 
13 Koontz rev . - . . . 

14 Mich: '-.Jgo, I l l i n o i s , fiOfail. 1 15 1 
16 ,.1 1 
17 

18 1 Railwav 

19 -n, D. i". , 200 36. m 
20 

1 1 
-

1 
i p 

22 1 

'."a 
1 

1 
"4P . -
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Robert S. i Coun.^.^l, • ' j . i r 11 ion R e g u l a t i o n 

A u t h o r i t y , Iov.'a Popartment o*' * ̂ t i o n , 507 Tenth 

S t r e e t , Des Moines, Iowa, 50319. ! would a l s o l i k e t o e n t e r 

the apt of Jane r̂ h , counaol <"n.- lowa Department 

O' a s p o r t a t i o n . 

JUDGE H< , : Thank you. 

MR. KAG-' : v.>od morning, ""our Honr s 

Charles Kaqa , Deputy A t t o r n . a e r a l f o r the 

State of California "inq for John K. Va' 

a t t o r n e y g e n e r a l o f the S t a t e o. . , 

JUDGE •' • T>]s: Th.- • . 

MR, KRAUSHAAR: Good mor; 

Kraushaar , - da rd B u i l d i -

the Broth* o f Locomo-

~'hio, •̂ •entin^ 

24 
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Growc ac. xn L. n i a . 

MR. GELTMAN: Your Honor, my name i s Edward A. 

Geltman, 1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest, ''asfi i n • to n , 

D. C , 20004 : . :3entin ; , :.. .ia Motors of .A'-iorica. 

MR, COOPER: You)" Honor, my name i s Steohen Cocoer. 

I a,n an a t t o r n e y f o r P h i l l i p s Petroleum Comnar r t l e s v i l l e , j 

Oklahoma and w i t h me i s Mr. W i l l i a m C o l l i n s . 

MR. . :.: Your Honor, my name i - -̂ -r S. C r a i g 

and w i t h me i s . r i c k C. Ohl P- r e p r e s e n t the 

N a t i o n a l R a i l r o a d Passenger C o r p o r a t i o n , 4 00 N o r t h a , i 

S t r e e t , Northwest, Washington, D. C., 20001. 

. : Thank vou. 

morning, vr MS. c;--- • ' • 

i s E l i z a b e t h . . 

Town. I am w i t h the law f i r m 

:Pher< 

west, Washington, D. C, "̂ ̂  v,. i. voi 

recor;; ... r ..... ,, 

a o *• 

."arden New 

i r d 

t o note 
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Bernhard and .McPherson. 

JUDGE HOPKINS: T'l'.ank vou. Are t h e r e any o t h e r 

appearances? 

MR. S) jd morning, Yo . . mor. My name 

i s John R. Sherman. I r e p r e s e n t t h e St a t e o f Kansas i n t h e 

c t a t e O f f i c e B u i l d i n g , E i g h t h F l o o r , T'opeka, Kansas, 66612. 

MR. MACDOUGALL: Gordon P. MacDouaall, 1120 

Co n n e c t i c u t Avenue, Northwest, Washington, D. C , 20036 

appearing on b e h a l f o f P a t r i c k 'P -.mons. I am an a t t o r n e y 

a d m i t t e d t o p r a c t i c e b e f o r e t h e Commission. 

MP. MACKENZIE: Your Honor, my name i s V i n c e n t 

MacKenzie, S t a t e of C a l l P u o l i c U t i l i t i e s Commission. 

The address i s 350 

n i a , 94102. 

MR. SOLA-

repr. : ng th-, 

- a t i o n , 1120 • 

>an I r a n c i s c o , 

-nor , 

Room 13 4 7 
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would a l s o l i k e t o e n t e r the aopeara- i bel. a l f o f my 

p a r t n e r , Frederia'- p. Shreves, T I , on b e h a l f o f the P o r t o f 

San F r a n c i s c o . 

JUDGE HOP'-'IN'-: ; Than'- --oa. n.n" o t h e r s ? 

MR. RATNER: Good morning. Your Honor. My name i s 

James R. Ratner. I am here r e p r e s e n t i n g t he U n i t e d S t a t e s 

Department of J u s t i c e , Post O f f i c e Rox J81, Washington, D. C , 

20044. 

MS. PEED: Good morninr], Your Flonor. 'Ay name i s 

.Mary Bennett Reed. I am an a t t o r n b e h a l f of the U. S. 

Department o' " m s p o r t a t i o n . ' iccompaniod here todav 

by Joseph King who i s repres' • the Federal Rai, 

A d m i n i s t i a t i o n . 

'No response.) 

INS 

Is t h a t i 

i i iuafa iH 
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Procedural Schodulc. T would l i k e to go i n t o the question of 

the procedural schedule r i g h t away because that appears t;, r-ie; 

t o be the basic reason f o r being here toda - .nd to see what 

we can do and aet th f a s t as possible. 

Is t h i s j u s t the Applicant's )evised schedule? 

MR. MOATES: ^'our Honor, we met f o r several hours 

yesterday w i t h the k ' -ouo of the Protestants and T c a l l 

them "key" because they are, I t h i n k , the responsive 

applicants and reviewed our >-• • c t i ve schedules. T believe 

we submitted to Your Honor ser^af ^ring 

schedules th a t i n so- r.-a-- ' r-a 1 T-S wf.-<- remarkedIv s i m i l a r 

and i n some others were important 

Mr. Kharasch, I t h i n k , w i l l be in ,. i t i o n to 

speak perhaos "or the other but from n 

- '^r- p t ima)ort ant mat t ̂  . 

and the revised sch- ou 

t h i s mo 3 which b' 

hearinq room f o r othei 

and i t '-^n' • 
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believe in good f a i t h t h a t they can cor- i t i n t h a t 

period of time. Now, of course, there are an awful l o t of 

counsel here t h i s morning vih' not responsive applicants 

who are not p r i v y to those discussions yesterday and what 

e f f e c t t h e i r a n t i c i p a t e d or proposed aross-exarr.ination mav 

have on the schedule, I think we ougiit to explore t h i s 

morning. 

But just to highlight one or two of the oth<yr 

important matters here for Your /^oner's under' ' 

you hear from Mr. Kh.. . I think the parties ha. lis-

pute as to the appropriate ki 

the hearings an 

date i s , of course, sabsta'' 

which Your Honor had i n i t i . 

hvi a l l oar t i e s recognize 

nizes that 

Commission grantor] *• ••<• 

t o t a i - ' - i t '. 

you w 

than th< 

'ipplicant.s an a<i 

17 
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October 24 which would be a t or she md u 

schedule s h o r t l y af*-or i p- -̂  a i , l o t i o n of the 'TOH 

h i s 

ron 

i i a t 

i n phase one. 

I woul^i n̂ -*.o a t t h i s i " , . . . . 

of course t h a t i s the tes t i m o r • • 

d i r e c t evidence t h a t was submitt. . t h t h i s a p p l i c a 

i n March of t h i s year. So a t t h a t p o i n t the par< ' 

have had w e l l i n excess of e i a h t months i • t o prepare 

t h a t t e s t i m o n y , an ample amou;. "^e. 

Anothe a whei^ schedules d e v i a t e and I 

hones' ' t know v/het- " r . Kha • 

counsel d i f f e r w i t h us on t h i s but 

' t h a t v/a 

w i t h 

whicb 

and I 

c t t o the t i m i n g ay go-

iiumbf 

2\ 
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62 

take place before 

the Qc\-ernme'..i a! . 

The other are there was some disagreement, 

of course, i s t • • a - a. think 

t h a t i s a matter of no disagreemen' . 'he Commission's 

regul a t i o n s s t a t e e x p l i c i t ] / and t h i s Commission has ruled 

on numerous occasions t h a t Applicants have t' :ht t o open 

and close t h e i r cas^. The schedule t h a t had be. iposed 

by the responsi ' ntemplated the completion of 

ap;jlica:-.t • ?: caa - i n - c h i e f r e b u t t a l i b s t a n t i a l period of 

time i n excess -- ra• ' ) the completion of 

rebuttal cases on the respon. . .ipy.-lications. We think 

that that is inapnro ' ' -ilieve t' •• > 

i i c a t i o n s to t: 

l i f e w i t h i n the context of the or' 

3o-uthert. 

• ' a ca5.-e i n c l 

to !. av .a • 

step hert 

spons 

22 
agree: 

24 
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of r a i l r o a d s mentioned i n tla aly 2 3 gave you a 

some schedule which ha ' •a->-̂-

p r i n c i p l e s i n mind. The f i - . mcip i 

adequate a-.'pd * •paration i f we 

allow adequate time and we allow adequate time to schedule 

cross-examinat i >-.(! vork out c o o r d i n a t i o n , v.'e h. 

a good iuring the hearina. 

The secon • ; .. c e r t a i n amount of 

ave 

we re.! rn our f ai squire 

l a our l e t t e r of t l r . • 

allowing each he applicants and thos 

to ha' eo'uiva. : of t 

ie 

are 

a f t e r a ahase 

pro: 

rec-

NevL-

-iOnv 

r a t i o -

22 

23 
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q u i t e another matter. icant: 4 i n t h i s 

morning's revised procedural schedule to run a month longer. 

T̂- e extending the ca.-. seem t o run a month 

longer by s t a r t ina .• .. allowing times :ac .a o 

simply not doable on our - ; themselves r a t h e r 

large blocks of time, not balanced blocks of ^ i n - -.-̂  (^i + •.,or 

side, to prepare what they -.n. 

We do not l i k e — at least, T don't l i k a - - and I am 

onlv ser/ing as reporter of our ssions to you, 

Honor, T don't l i k e t!u mle at a l l . I th^nk the 

prt'.ious applicant's schedule had some elc. 

work toqether on. 

I wou to expla nor, t 

St 

responsive 

We o: 

"om-^iss i o n 

iiMMiillli 
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statement • -stima' ' '•• " ' • ••> be due about 

July 2 or 3 seems to droppt • -Ith c 

August. We s t i l l do not have the F f . i f f . When we not t h e i r 

s t u f f , th( ---an 

Francisco and look i n depositories i n the ''ra-; of what they 

1ing us. 

'-'^riousl' * ' •• " - a " • '' aior, t h a t the 

time to s t a r t s as we suage^ -tober 1. At l we 

are promising to make ever^- -r-^'-'ort at co o r d i n a t i o n not only 

among the -ouns ^sterd i l l cr 

i n the room and we won I - ! 1 e to a - so 

th a t we can see. 

We t o l d t ' - a'->T V i c T n t , ho i s 

w i t h c o o r d i n , • 

t h a t • . V a p p l i c a n t ' s w i t n e s s wou. 

+ •• 

• r" , .md we saO' •• . , 

: t , t h a t 

a h a ? igaest 

i i n K 

a r 

• ross-examir 

24 
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66 

b i f u r c a t e thca n a t i o n of a p p l i c a n t s ' witnesses 

b u t when i %-.-.cs t o crof:-^--•>"•'! • • ,~ .p-,̂  - i p p l i c a n t s ' 

w i t n e s s e s , we are pleased t o arrange a b i f u r c a t i o n s u g g e s t i n g 

t h a t • ̂  t i on t . i - : ^ .lâ -..,,,, t thos*^ -i ve 

a p p l i c a t i o n s t h a t have an e f f e c t one on the o t h e r . 

That m.'gf . some t i m e . We sec o t h e r places 

a c t u a l l y t o save time here. But T must say t h i s moining's 

schedule i s considt ..: . , worse than t a . i s t scheii . . rom 

our p o i n t o f view and we don't ^ ' '. 

JUDGE HCPiaPP : . . ; , . 

a cou p l t 

pr i 

br 1 

'P̂  . RAKER : ' 

o i n t s , Mr. Moates i n d 

• n t s and I wouLl l i k - ' 

P1 r s t ' • • • ' '• 

We ha • r^osed t l r 

- n 

. nk t h r e e 
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67 

f o r •> ̂  th< case 1 s t e r d -̂o i n d i c a t e d 

a w i l l i n g n e s s t o be ^1 • i l ) l e on t h a t and a w i l l i n g n e s s t o 

agree t o i t were a r e a l i s t i c d a t e . We f e l t 

that the e a r l i e s t r e a l i s t . r e j e c t e d date 

t h a t was c o n t a i n e d i n the schedule t h a t we o • '.i 

was the 19th o f November. 

Comment has been made t h a t t l i "es us toe; much 

tim>e sinct. time •, . . . i -.a, •. 

n ons. Lot r\c o o i n t oa.t, Your Hanor, though t h a t t h e r e 

has been no r e a l coinpLaint froin ther roposal t h a t 

we o f f - aave them, aa ' ' i c a n t s some f i v e months 

a f t e r they w i l l have r e c e i v e d t h e completed res- -e 

a p p l i c a t i o n s t o f i l e '' 

In r wor • 

''airness t h e r e . Now i 

e a r l i e r d a t e , v.»e have la 

I b e l i e v c , t ' 

i s i t i o n t e s t 

t o move t i l 

l i n t 
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68 

t r y i n g to figu. e out the Sante Fe's taoes that we haven't 

been able to get machina- taae to complete our own op p o s i t i o n 

case. 

Immedlate 1 .;st prehea»'ina conference 

we i d e n t i f i e d to the applicants i n w r i t i n g the discovery 

requests o^ other p a r t i e s that we v/ished to have copies o f . 

We s t i l l haven't received that m a t e r i a l . I t was only t h i s 

morning t h a t I was handed the i nde . of the -itot-v 

which t.akes i t reasonable t t to use the depository. 

This i s not to say t h a t there i s . .ling lackina 

i n the way of good f a i t h , but the p o i n t i s v/e ha^'cn't V̂ een 

able to go forward v^ith the on p c s i t i o n case i n the way we 

would l i k e to have because our time has been completely 

consumed i n t r y i n g to i" i t the data to be able to 

present 'sponsive 

i t cci 

'•. f a l l 

•, n t s . t • •, I t 1,, • - :•]-,.-. •• 

•ni: 

mm 
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has to be r.aanr raised f o r what they 

propose by moving them back i s u n f a i r because what they have 

done i s not onlv move them back, but they require us t o f i l e oUr 

r e b u t t a l case only s i x days, that i s s i x calendar days, a f t e r 

we v ; i l l ha\e completed a cross-examination of the government 

p a r t i e s . 

So i t i s one t n i n g t o move the government p a r t i e s 

t o the p o i n t where they suggest but then i f that i s going t o 

be done, there has to ae some reaso ' ' • • ness on cjiving 

us some time, tim.o ' down 

cross-examination of the government p- ' ' ' • • ' ' 

r e b u t t a l , 

1 guess what i t b o i l s down t o , Your Honor, i s t h a t 

i f i t i s de to extend the 's conclusion hp one 

mcnth as the applicants now suggest, t-' . - , could !>• - " r'̂ h 

more equitabJ- t h a t time. 

Thank you. 

p,i n -1 a ^ T'! 
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For exam! i n , i t has beer a couple of times 

t h a t t h e r e i s puzzlemient why our r e v i s e d schedule a c t u a l l v 

concludes l a t e r than the f i r s t two submissions. W e l l , we 

never r e a l l y b e l i e v e d t h a t t h e p r o t e s t a n t s i n i t i a l submission 

was go i n g t o end on t h a t d a t e . f)ne o f our b' )blems here 

i s t h a t some of the sequencing they have i n t h e i r r i g h t hand 

column are u n r e a l i s t i c and, i n f a c t , i n terms o f the 

p r i n c i p l e of s o - c a l l e d seauenci g based on c o m p l e t i o n of 

cro s s - e x a m i n a t i o n b e f o r e t he next phase comm.ences, we t h i n k 

t h a t i s an i n a p p r o o r ; ' r i n c i v l e t o adopt. 

1 t h i n k t h a t removes a l l the s t i m u l u s t o the 

a t t o r n e y s t o complete c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n i n any p a r t i c 

i n an e x p e d i t i o u s manner. I f everyone knov/s t h a t i -

u n t i l the comr)letion of ta as i n a i 

c l o c k s t a r t s t o run on a seguencin ' • 

phase, th( I t i n t o the 

schedule. 

j 1935 cf f. ' • T,, . .. .,1,. 

\ t • 

' -lown or t.t-

phase 

not 

next 

m-

Ik 
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t h a t puts a l i t t l e qr- , on -tiie at l i c a n t but we 

are prepared t o do t h a t . . a c t u a l l y m-: — e d up the time 

we would f i l e . I f you would look a t the f i r s t schedule t h a t 

we s u b m i t t e d and Mr. Kharasi. a t h i s new one i s 

s u b s t a n t i a l l y worse, I am puzzled by t h a t . 

'̂ he f i r s t one i n d i c a t e d t h a t we would s t a r t h e a r i n g s 

on Auaust 14. Th i s one t a l k s about s t a r t i n g on Seotember 17. 

The f i r s t one p r o j e c t e d t h a t o p p o s i t i o n evidence v;ould be 

due on September 17. This o-. , now p r o j e c t i n r 24. 

I t h i n k t h a t i s a s u b s t a n t i a l imi -nt f o r the pi.,a s. 

Also, there has been a little blurring alK3 a 

difficult it is going to })e to aet together those op: lon 

cases because of all the data • -ulties that thj-

p r o t e s t a n t s 

I 

s pe' • 

data na' 

ley are having 

' : t t h e Commission has 

a 1982 

8 3 and 

So •-'•>• y should n(.a 

m 
'mm 
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i f we f a c t , s i x more months o f cr o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n 

s i t t i n g out here i n ; oom th<at we don't about. I 

t h i n k we ought t o g e t t h a t on the tab'e b e f o r e we make any 

d e c i s i o n s on t h i s . 

o t h e r 

JUDGE HOPKir-a-.: T aaree on t h a t . Do any of the 

s v;ant t o s t a t e somethi', - i f i c a l l v on any 

proposed sch • ' ' H I ? 

MR. MACDOUGALL: I t h i n k some ..provision ought t o be 

•mt would want t o ansa nmental p a r t i e s . Sometime 

: • -•••iontal , 'a-,, p, , • :-i-iopcy 

l i k e U, : at en a case ' 

have s<-'-r * i ' f-f-^-.rr . "'h \ - chedule 

o p p o s i t i o n ' 

which may bo \v a n o l i e a n t s . 

I don'' t h i n k ' ' 

i i i l i l i 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

73 

these m a t t e r s arc a agree 

w i t h you, Mr. MarOoagall, t h a t ther. . - ans l i k e t h a t 

and we have t o take care of them. 

These '̂̂^ o p i n i o n and 

whatever schedule we t r y t o come up w i t h i m m e d i a t e l y , I know 

t h a t .here are going t o t u a t i o n s t h a t come alona t h a t 

we are going t o pos.s > ' ' ' 'o t o a' • • some m a t t e r s . I w i l l 

oe honest w i t . . , I va.. , • ' - t h th^ t a n t s 

o r i g i n a l schedule becaufa 

i n the amount o f t i m t 

some of th^ '•' 

schi ,'dul( 

W i l l i 

T t 

.•ith V 

v/hether the-

ought 
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back a 

can a l s o see the ; 

a i d be extended but I 

t h a t the aovernment should be able t o 

see a l l t i e testimony b e f o r e they f i l e t h e i r t e s t i m o n y , t o o , 

V7e have a l ' * h, ^oms . 

Mr. Kharasch. 

MR. KHARASCH: Your Honor, we have 

problem, : t h i n k , a t the b e g i n n i n • ^ ' ' ; ' 

schc . .. .. .a s e t up on -omputer which 

knows when i t i s ' 'aased t o 

c u l a r 

our 

and t'-

i s why we have the sequencing w i t h t h e event. 

We do t h i n k t i m e can V:.e saved o- ss-exarri 

by c o o r d i n a ' a"onq couns>. 

s e p a r a t e ] . ' t h i n k t h e i 

Mr. MacKa: 

was q u i t e anxious t o ! 

appl i> 

What 

wet 

s h i p p e r s 

t5onsive 

?4 

mmmrnmrnffm ir«r«iT.|i»iPir'p.«jP'ii,' 
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you see applicant's witnesses s may be the 

f i r s t , I be l i e v e , i n ;:n-def >̂  t.-md ing these comnutor st a ' ' . 

s h a l l see and then our qups can say t h a t t h a t explanation i s 

no good, i t di . . .-t sapt-ort i t and thev can put i n t h e i r 

testimony and i t i s comp a a'pc sa r 

you. 

JUDGE HOP- P-. Kharasch, T agree w i t h you. 

I b e the October 1st date.- . ; for 

the beginning of t h i s nroceeding and I also 

that ; aig of the response . ion testimony 

t h a t you presented 

As ] , : , ou on the 

r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o r 

I am won 

^ te ra , 

coula be 

cases .x' 

24 

mm 
mm 
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but r a l s o t h i n k t h a t I have seen i n t h t h a t t h e r e i s 

s u r e l y no need f o r c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n o f 700 sh. . • r wi t n e s s e s 

i n one and 350 sh i p p e r w i t n e s s e s i n another. I am c e r t a i n 

t h a t the par' t o sor.<• - o n . There i n o 

need f o r something more than t e n p e r c e n t 1: \m not g o i n g 

t o s e t a l i m i t a t i o n on t h a t because 1 don't t h i n k i t i s 

f e a s i b l e and I i o n ' t t h i n k i t i s the proper way t o do i t . 

I a l s o don't agree t h a t I am j u s t going t o s i t here 

'̂̂ •̂ '̂  i f • • ' ou are goina t o cross-examine 500 

of the 700 w i t n e s s e s , T don't . t h a t t h a t i s i n any wav 

necessar\a T t h i n k t- ' • out by a l l t h r 

i n the cas . JO p r o b l t 

I don' t t h i . •- . - .. . p : . 

ems 

t a l k . 

Nov 

1 n 

w.w.i^.pript|r>p'|iii|p||pip[|| 
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to? oate: 

MR. MOATES 

JUDGE 

cr o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n 

I n terms of , Vou.,- Honor? 

.m t a l k i n g i f we s t a r t the 

•,;nesses on October 1 

Let' s use t h a t as the b a s i s . 

MR. MOATES: Washington i s our s t r c e f e r e n c e . 

I f I c o u l d j u s t comment though? 

JUDGl iNF: S u r e l y . 

MR. MOATES: I t h i n k the two dates we are a l l 

:.! on here for ob\- ,sons are t l a rea i 

t h a t we i n i t i a t a a m • hear 

i r P.onor a,̂  October 1 an- the d a i 

opponents f i ' "'• ' opposit . atiaionv. 

a p p l i c a t i o n s i s i n the -I'f the Commission. They ha 

a date . 

^ i t i o n date 

b e i n g 1 tnan 
- ̂  - r - f'-i' 

a ^ 
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the l a r g e r f i l i n g dates i n t h i s e n t i r e b u t on t h i s 

p r o j e c t e d schedule, we would r e c e i v e those e;,j o s i t i o n f i l i n g s 

and s t u d i e s and ha^-e t o conduct d i s c o v e r y and t h t n c r o s s -

e x a m i n a t i o n t h r e e weeks l a t e r . I submit r e s o e c t f u l l y , Your 

Honor, a schedule t h a t g i v e s the p r o t e s t a n t s seven months 

t o r eview oui- evidence and get ready t o c r oss and g i v e s us 

t h r e e weeks on a l l the p r o t e s t a n t s , t i not a l o t o f 

p a r i t y t h e r e e i t h e r . 

I m p o r t a n t l y , v/hatover date we s e l e c t and a i d 

s t r o n g l y ask t h a t i t be som.ewhat e a r l i e r than November 19th 

and maybe we could c u t t h a t i n h a l f - our 10/24 and take 

t h e end o f Octol: , i t wh s e l e c t , we would 

r e q u e s t t h a t t h a t be a f- - ' ' . i n o t h e r words t ! i a t i t 

not be d r i v e n o f f of the c - o f cros. 

- ase once again t h a t leaves us wide open and i r a n K l y we 

l o s e the d i s c i p l i n i n g f a c t o r t h a t ; s c o u l d 

cross-examine not f o r f o u r ; - -KS 

198 5 

24 

niii 
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we are t a l k i n g about. Now i f yon 

extended p e r i o d of time and you L 

we run i n t o t h a t nroblem. 

MR. MOAT'-S: T ''^nn'i 

•a~-cross f o r an 

, t o o , t hen 

' as a n r o b l e m . 

TriDf-P TTO'-.KTNS: Mr. Raker. 

!̂ AK1-;R: ''.'our Honor, v;hat I th o u g h t the under

s t a n d i n g was t h a t ovra-'-'-ne would attemrot t o complete the 

cro s s - e x a m i n a t i o n i n f o u r weeks, t h a t we would be bound 

I 
by a f i l i n g date on our o o r i o s i t i o n t e s t i m o n y , r : ipf r 19 

date i s what I understand t h a t would be but t h a t i f i t tu r n e d I 

i 
out t n a t c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n ran f o u r and a h a i r weeks or "i^-e 
weeks, crcss-e: 

i s going t o be o f f i c i a t i n g and I 

cross-examinat• i l l n' ' 

But i f i t 

c o n t i n u e ' 

> be c u t 

i s tha t i - , ' ' , 

Obv iou; 'ionor 

. >us 

jes 

i s 

.houah 

•1 
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i f t h e c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n takes threr a i l l have 

November 19. I f i t tcak^-^ "̂ i ve weeks, "/(.; s t i l l have November 

19 t o f i l e the o p p o s i t i o n t e s t i m o n v . 

MR. MOATES: Yo:.. .or , h:,ror'.n l y tv,, p o i n t I am 

as k i n g i s we are going t o set t h a t date a t sometime o t h e r 

than the 24th. Please e n t e r t a i n the a o s a i b i l i t y t h a t -we 

a t l e a s t compromise on i t again f o r the reasons I s a i d . 

The burden on applicants at that stage to receive 

all of that testimony, all those opposition studi. to do 

d i s c o v e r y on them and t o prepare cross i n t h r e e week.; 

t he same tir-ie they woul • ' • • • -. : ')ss i n the 

re s p o n s i v e a p p l i c a t i o n s which a d m i t t e d ! 

a ' ' • l e l o r • • 1 : ̂  burden. 

t h a t the b u l k o f what the 

o r o t e s t a n t s are g o i r • 

here, i t i s mo; 

a l r e a d y have- ':• ^ iy 

respons 

The-' n : 

, they should 

' or 

iTi Q, ri 'y' m G ri t ' 

aone a' 

24 

25 

mm 
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comparable Monda\' would be. 

JUDGE HOPKINS: You are t I k i n g about a t e n or an 

eleven-day d i f f e r e n c e . 

MOATES: Th 

ve r y i m p o r t a n t p e r i o d f o r us, 

11 t h a t 1- ould be a 

JUDGE HOPKINS: Mr. Kiiarasch. 

MR. KHARASCH: Two o o i n t s . Your Honor. F i r s t , we 

heard the p o i n t y e s t e r d a v and I thouaht t h e r e was mr-rit i n 

i t saying " W e l l , vje v/ould l i k e more t i m e , " say the AT - l i c a n t s , 

" t o d e al V7ith your Novem.ber 19 f i i i n o . " And vou say, '"-'f-.,;.], 

you have t he s t u f f t h a t i s f i l e d on September 10. Conduct 

your c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n on our s i d e i n two phases, one befoi-e 

Christmas ana ." That i s t h e wav i t v^ould : 

and get t o t h a t a f t e r Christmas. S t a r t vour Janu.i 

'''i t..-: the m a t e r i a l tr. 

JUDGP 

f e a s i b 

ot.ipos i t i o n and t h ' 

: 1.9. 

''oates, I thought i t v/as 

going t o have both the 

' • --as, the cross-

24 

'a , 
tmm 
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s u b m i t t i n g o p p o s i t i o n t e s t i m o n y who don't ha^-o re s p o n s i v e 

a p p l i c a t i o n s and t h a t i s a separate e we have t o 

de a l w i t h . The o t h e r i s the r e s p o n s i v e a p o l i c a n t s t o l d us 

yest e r d a y and i t d i d n ' t aink i t m.akes sense, 

t h a t they see t h e i r o p p o s i t i o n s t u d i e s , t h e i r c o m o e t i t i o n 

s t u d i e s , as being the p r e d i c a t e f o r the responsive 

I n o t h e r v.'ords, they v / i l l -'talyzi- t h " i'-t)act of 

the o v e r a l l a p p l i c a t i o n , make a c l . i s some 

impact on c o m p e t i t i o n t h a t n e c e s s i t a t e s t he rea-o'-sive 

r e l i e f t h a t i s the sa of t h e i r a p p l i c a t i o n . 

T h e r e f o r e > - T i c a l l y i t :iaV-.--5 sense t h a t you v.'ould 

examine on the o p p o s i t i o n s t u ou would come t o 

responsive ar,)r-)lication. 

: Mr. Kharasc 

p o s s i b i l i t y o f a t l e a s t a week e a r l i e r on \ 

MR. KHA'-' - on t h : 

1 ina? 

ao r , 

i s t h a t we w i l l be cross-examining 

are cross-examining and we have sa 

do ^ . • t h a t 

i s our p o i n t 

ir weeks and 

c r o s s -

i s t ' 

i i -S#ft.:' 
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we g e t i t i n . That i s veeks. 

I t h i n k t h a t because we are going t o be b e f o r e and 

a f t e r Christmas break any way and we have o f ' 

I don't know i f the a p o l i c a n t s want t o do 'a but they 

can i f Your Honor can arrange . i t t o b i f u r c a t e the c r o s s -

e x a m i n a t i o n of the r e s p o n s i v e a p p l i c a n t s i f they want t o do 

i t . 

JUDGE HOPKINS: We can go i n t o t h a t , t o o . 'T'hat i s 

a • • • ' - , t o o . 

MR. KHARASCP: I f Phcv want t o do t h a t t 

t h i n k the t i ' 

JUDGE HOPKINS: That i s s i b i l t h a t 

c o u l d be worked o u t . 

MR. i-'IiARA<^'an : i f • o u 1' o u r sched: , 

Mr. . ' - - • t a. . a. ^ * -ry 

w e ' . - k s , t '.vo w e e k s . 

cca-t 

I t i l 

I 

ma^lmmm 
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a p p l i c a n t s yester i cou, weeks i t looked 

l i k e t h e r e h- 1 hrr.n d e l a y s , •"? wn-'.""'' '• • '. • : t o co n s i d e r 

b i f u r c a t i n g the cross ; t t i n g some segments t h a t are 

l o g i c a l l y d i s c r e t e o f t h e i r ato a • P ' ' '• -T: '-la 

and working w i t h them i n any way t o adhere t o the f o u r 

week schedule. 

JUDGE HOPK 

f i g u r e out another Judae t o 

r i g h t ? 

MR. ROACH: There i 

JUDG'- • -'ms : 

i t o o . But 

t o us t o ' 

'in t h a t , t o o . I s t h a t 

ae, 

because 1 wouJ 

proper 

i a 1 on<-:i i t 
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done and w h i l e we have been t a l k i n g 

t h e r e i s s l i p o a q e sometimes but 

o t h e r dat , '' . i : , . 

weeks, now 

e t a l k i n g about 

::>ecif i c . 

T r(-a 1 : i n 

t h a t , i n the d :• 'hat they are t a l k i n g about, I v/ould r a t h e r 

adhere t o those. One p o i n t t h a t T have and i t i s very o o s s i b l e 

t h a t you can ' t do i t , b-'t ' had thou>-'ht n t l i e ,,iing 

t h a t i t might be wise and I have seen t h i s , I thouaht t h a t 

you - ae m.ight r. ,• -, • - ; a _ : ^chodpa 

you haven't an ou some 

wha t T f t - I nV- , T V ' . , 

vou 

o • 

with r 

t h t 

l i k e a sh' 

Now 

-y 
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Honor. 

MR. KHARASCH: Did vou have an opinion on the 

government witnesses, Vour Honor, the government sequence? 

There i l i t t l e problem ia having them hear everythiaa -• 

JUDGE HOPKINS: I can see the noint 

Moates makes. 

MR. KHARASCH: i i a, " 

' t i l l i t ' s over." 

JUDGE HOPKINS: I : 

raised ear' on wit -hedule ' 

MR. KHARASCH: We r 

poin t that loates 

can 

a:al V 

JUDGE HOPKl 

th the schedule 

;!k i t h them, but 
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l i k e t h a t so i f you c o u l d work i t on 

schedule t h a t wav. Mr. i> > 

any p o s s i b l e 

MR. RAKER: One p o i n t . Your Honor, on the r e b u t t a l 

the reason whv we !iad out the r e b u t t a l wtu u t i t i n 

the order t h a t • e were aware o f the schedule 

t h a t Your Honor had e a r l i e r i s s u e d , we saw t h e whole time 

p e r i o d being comta <-ssa ' l o i n g i t t h a t v v . ^ the 

a p p l i c a n t s don't ha • r^roblem i n e x t e n d i n g t he tim.e 

p e r i o d , I guess t h a t i s e i t h us. 

What I wa:. i t r i n a about though was what .t 

the simultaneous f i l i n g s o f r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n v ? I n o t h e r 

words, we have separat-^i a p p l i c a t i o n s . Th. ae t h e i r 

p r i m a r y a p p l i c a t i o n . • : - m p l i c a ' 

c o u l d have simultaneous obutt.^ --tiraonv i n 

w r i t t e n form and then tru^ riearing woui^i go on, ' '-n't know 

what or d e r • 

cros s - i -- i ' -• ' • • - - - / t . . t- :'a-d, we c;-
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t a l k about t h i s a t the recess, ' nmum a t t h i s 

p o i n t when we ; . . about a voverober 19th date f o r o p p o s i t i o n 

f i l i ; i b o u t t'-,, t , T ta'-o i t , as a f i x e d 

date no- ake i t ? 

JUDGE HOPKINS: That's r- ' 

MR. MOAThS : -. 1 i r i a h t . 

JUDGE HOPKINS: No c u e s t i o n on t h a t . 

Are ther> t'e yo a 

recess? I t h i n k you might be a b l e t o work o u t , 1 • 

hard. We have had the t h r e e o f 

d i f f i c u l t y seeing which i s whic' i c h T hâ '-̂  a-.o'-. 

and I had some ideas on one be f o r e I aot t i s t on , 

so i t seems t o - d -•• ' ' '• * ' 

1 s 

accommodate. 

I d o n ' t want us 

case he w<: 

we ge t a l t 

work 

a t h a-

:-'.or 

-ra at 

24 
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w i t h i n the a ' 

MR. KHARASCh: Cou 

minute? 

the r e c o r d f o r a 

JUDGE HOPKINS: 'i^d. 

(Dis c u s s i o n a • e r e c o r d . ) 

JP: OPKINt: ck on the r e c o r d . 

MR. MURRAY: T would j u s t l i k e t o s t a t e f o r 

Teamsters Local 315 t h a t we have made t h r e e separate 

d i s c o v e r y r e o u e s t s , t h e l a t e s t • " i ^ - " H , I ' ^ ^ ' i r e o u e s t 

f o r enforcement c i s c c v e r a b l e items 

and we would l i k e t o rc-quest an or 

'«Je have not rec anv m a t e r i a l s and a t t h i s 

time we ••-'- :- ' r e s D c c t f u l l 

•PIIENS 

T '̂ S 

MR. STEPHENF 

o r- d e r e !" c om o I i a n c e 

a t ? 

it- a •; c-

1 q f 1-

- t . I t o r t e d 

'^th Oi 

mm 
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2:-

r e c e i v e d them 

JU' >PKINS: You people b e t t e r d i s c u s s t h a t and 

see v;hat you can v;ork o u t . 

-HENSON: We w i l l t o any l e g i t i m a t e 

d i s c o v e r y . Wo don't have any q u a r r e l w i t h responding t o i t 

b u t when we get i t on the 18th or when i t i s postm.arked t h e 

18th and we aot i t on a 

JUDGE HOPKIN:S: I t h i n k you ouaht t o d i s c u s s t h a t 

o f f t h e r e c o r d and viork t h a t o u t . 

MR. STEPĤ 'NSO-. : as. Your Honor. 

MR. P--• ': T d i d n ' t understand • , 

qoin g t o b-e t a k i n e i s c c e r y problems I ecess. 

Oo vol do t h a t ? 

JUDGh ;NS: Ga ahea-1 b̂  

any major discover-- • 

RFTTY." 

a i i i , : 

ii a 1 i 

•..s t o d ou 

m 
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the v a l u e of '' '-' " took. We c ' ' ' aci-^ic 

on June 21 t r y i n g t o c l a t , our r e c u e s t ana , . a 

responded bv l e t t e r dated J i no 25 which i s thc^ of 

the e x h i b i t s . Your Honor, t h a t we have here. 

(Document p r e f e r r e d . } 

MR. PRETTYMAN: I t i s DRGW-C-1, a l e : 'rom 

Michael A. " - • * •• ' . ord wh • : t h a t a l t h o u a h 

i t i s p u r p o r t i n g t o respond t o the c l a r i f i c a t i o n t h a t 

renew, of course, t h e i r o b j e c t ' • • ' '' — t h e r e i s no 

separate valuation of jd upon for jointly ey 

or det -' - 'aed by the p a r t i e s . ""he merge? 'naent addresses 

onl • ' t o t a l combined e n t i -̂ es of Southern P a c i f i c 

Company and Sant -. '"r- THP';1 •-i o.- ' " ' •• ' • rQ i s no p r o v i s i t ; , m 

t h a t agreement 

components of the comb 

This 1 

I t o focus on wh(-a pr-. ' 

l u a t i o n 

t h i n k , i s 

IS a s,i' -' i t i o n a a 

(DO( 

t o 

fe.^ /:'#S 
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t h a t were s u p p l i e d t o or r e c e i v e d from c o n s u l t i n g o r g a n i z a t i o n s 

such as investment banking f i r m s . I n s h o r t , i t covers e v e r y 

t h i n g you have that 'os t o the v a l u e o f S-P-T Company. 

.,, n t i o n t o the f a c t i n the next t o l a s t 

paragraph t h a t vou had s a i d a t our l a s t h e a r i n g t h a t you c o u l d 

see the r e l e v a n c y o f t h i s m a t e r i a l . 

Then t h e r e was a l e t t e r ^rom Michael A. Sm.ith 

t o Thomas P. Lea^ , a r t n e r , on 13 where a i t h 

says t h a t he has checked w i t h Morgan S t a n l e y , the i ' •-^ent 

banker who worked w i t h the Southern P a c i f i c R a i l r o a d 

Comitjany, and Sout;x.2rn P a c i f i c i s now prepared t o respond t o 

DRGW's d i s c o v e r y reouest number "H" c o n c e r n i n g the ' - i 

of s-P-T as a seoarate e n t i ' ' ^ s t i n g however t h a t i n 

o r d e r t o get t h i s m a t e r i a l v.'o s i g n an a p p r o p r i a t e T H o t e c t i v e 

o r d e r which i s a t t a c h e d . ' • - - ' • • • t r e c e i v e d a 

response from Santa FĜ . 

T '.-i 1 ' V. ' :.rn t o t h a t ra-b'-r i n ' .:J>- a me--̂ ^ : t . 

••) a 5 whie'! 

t h i :̂  

• ] 
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v a l u e d , t o between the 

companies and I t h i n k t h e i r l a s t response i n d i c a t e s t h a t the 

do, i n f a c t , have some m a t e r i a l s t o g i v e t o us. As you, 

y o u r s e l f , noted i t i s obvious t . 

We do n o t t h i n k t h a t they are e n t i t l e d t o any 

p r o t e c t i v e agreement. The v a l u a t i o n of the S-'^-'^ Company 

vas undertaken by t h e i r bankers f o r and i n a n t i c i r v i t i o n 

of the v o t i n g t r u s t which i n t i i r n was t'a : s t s t - ard 

the a p p l i c a t i o n i n t h i s pr ina. 

I t was prepared i n o t h e r words as the f i r s t s t e o 

t o p r e c i s e l y what we are contesting; > - .• --.d » hey now c l a i m 

t h a t i t i s c o n f i d e n t i a l . Unless i t i s ; 

s p e c i a l p r i v i 1 • t h a t I am not avai: e r-'- T a ' ' -»>-- ;-a- >t i s 

p r o t e c t e d a t a l l . Ĉ  

not e n t i t l e d t o , f- • 

!,iroposed 

o f tp-; ,• c- r • n -. t- r , - i 1 

w r i t ' 

SUf f 

n(. 

o r IT; 

: n o t i 

•otect. 

,•,.a- r,...,,r~.r t he 

to us-

n e n r i n 

48 

24 
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2'f 

those ind.i 's who haonen t o s i g n t i i i s t h i n g and we 

can't t e l l i n advance the oeonp^ who are ao i : : i t o liave t o 

q u a l i f y t o look a t tne m a t e r i a l s . I t may' be t h a t c r o s s -

e x a m i n a t i c r u. , :,--iple, t h a t something :.; -' -d 

w i l l hapr^en v;here v̂e v i l l have t c c o n s u l t v,'ith people t h a t 

we had not a n t i c i p a t e d . 

We t h i n k the agreement i s u n c a l l ( - — , '•'oui roncjr, 

p a r t i c u l a r l y i f some agreement we.-e e n t t 

resp'Oct t o these two • 

MR. SMI'i: . Michael Sma t h 

T am t ' • v who wrote those l e t t e r s and so l e t me t r y 

aspond t o t h i s . [n , a l i t t l e s 

t h a t t h i s s o r t o f t h i n g has t o !• :e-ra p. '-.-nnt ' 

en t i ] ' e group of" t h i s p r e h e a r i n g confc 

tirn,^ ap. 

Th i s i s 

t r: 

we 

i n 19 
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I am s u r p r i s e d t h a t t h i s ha t o come UD now. 

have never discus'-.e • t h ' -, bet'ore. 

JUDGE HOi ou t r i e d t o t a l k back and 

f o r t h on t h i s ? 

MR. SMITH: No. I sent t h i s t o them two v^eeks ago 

and we shouJ i have di..cussed t h i s on the phone. I am ag 

to work o u t a s l i g h t m o d i f i c a t i o n i n t • ' ' o r d e r , 

bu t I don't t h i n k t h e r e i s a n y t h i n g unusual and I don't see 

the need t o take up the time of t h i s h'T-ing. 

JUDGE HOPKINS: haven' -eople d i s c u s s e d 

t h i s on hone, 

i t on the phone 

but v.'e keep g e t t i n g responses t h a t 

and f o r t h . Tha* 

LH wr ;.,a:g -a ; 

t o 

24 
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JUD(jE : Ts t h i s t h e l a s t t e l e p h o n e c a l 

ha-. a i i - A ' i t l t .hem, June 21? 

u t o t r y t o d i s c u s s 

y o u need a 

c a n 

aETTYMAN: Y e s , Youi 

JUD- ^ . . . . . 

t h i s w i t h them. •' l y w i l l i - • ' 

telephone conference w i t at a . 

work i t out, inform me about t h a t but : . 

large numbers of peop, have today, t 

reason f or everybody . ^ • ;ten to the araum.ents 

back and f o r t h on i t . 

t h t h e 

ao 

MR. PP 

d i . i r i n g t h ( 

l o g g i 

JUDGE 

q-id WOl k 1 ! out h 

t o o man' 

a c u s s -1 i m 

t bar-

24 
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t o the responsi 

weeks. 

We h,,̂ •e a schedule. Now what 

i s what : ., l y way o' . g i t ' . ' 

t h i r d i c a t o now t o Your ' 

p a r t i e s what ; vyhether 

everyone around '' • ' ' ' ' ' --ecess an-

concerned, i t i s up t o Your Honor. 

JUDGE HOPKINS: f 11 i • i t i s be-' 

I whole t h i n ( | 

v.'anted two 

a t a 

Whethet 

.her 

am 

be 11 

Wiry don' t 

oag* 

•ss woa 

;ss a l l the >m.s 

aPKINt 

•lOATÊ ' eemen 

24 
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T; now wo., 

r e a l l v v^fith th. r i n n s . We a l l kran- ; 

applicants have to complete their 

When I am. done w i t h . . 

Hows st 

:esponsive 

ins on Seotember 10 

to come back and 

request. Your Honor,th ' 

f o r cross-examination recognizing the new October 1 date 

but l e t ' s pass t h a t ! the moment. 

The hearings then v/ould commence on Oct I . 

Non-government part 

as indicated on November 19, 

dates • ' ,' • : 

some oth: 

'-.eir o p p o s i t i e 

aid say the: 

Cross-f 

•ants ' 

v.- - ' 

The non-

and t h e i ; 

; 1 

ed on 

•5 0 . 

nee 

wmmm 
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governmc; again i n a l l dock*. u l d say, i t e m 

number t e n , would commence on A p r i l 29, 1985. ^he respon;-• ve 

a p p l i c a n t s wou' '-ebuttal evid- 27, 1985. 

Cross-examination o f tha t nee would comm.ence on June 17. 

Primar\; ^ cants woul ' ' : r r e b u t t a l 

evidence on J u l y 1 and c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n o*" vaimarx- aaal i c a n t s 

r e b u t t a l evidence would commence on J u l v 24, 1985. 

.lUDGE HOPKINS: Has t h i s been agreed t o b-- a l l 

th e p a r t i e s or a l l s i d e s ! 'n t h i s case? Gene-ally 

agreeable? 

• 'CH: Yes, Your Tionor. 

': ""hank vou. I see no p r o b l . . i t h 

i t . I t i s wc'ked out gene--' - - w i t h i n the • - • ^ ̂  

!-a'. -,ad i n . is to me l i k e we 

w i t h ' - reasonabb ' • " ' ' • , i:!•--!•• • ' »-

us busy f o r i s t:, s. 

n o i n t vou rn ' • about • • - ' c a t i o n of 

MP 

'"he ara 

a-',. 

iip|ir*ir»w»ii« 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

IOC 

s u f f i c i e n t l y i n advance of the schedule 1 hearing date 

whereby p a r t i e s seeking to cross-examine applicants' witnesses 

would f i l e requests pursuant to Your Honor's prehearing order 

to specify the material f a c t s i n disoute as to which the 

p a r t i e s believe cross-examination to be necessary. 

Also we are pleased wi t h Kharasch's statement 

t h a t the p r o t e s t a n t s intend to coordinate t h e i r cross-

examination and we ceri, . hope tha t t h a t i s the case 

so i f necessary and o r i a t e 

might be appointed f o r p . i r t i c u l a r wi tn( 

d u p l i c a t i v e cross-examination would b̂e ' • 

VJe would > at an apor. 

1 • cross-ex 

: the amount of 

September or 

to propose would be set for 

t h i n k i t needs t o be s 

MR . ' -'-'-a : ' '!'• 

'1' f • 

had - : • .; • 

a- ' I don' t hâ • 

i t e 

S t S . 

we 
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24 

good o f f i c cessary to organize ce of cross-

examination and i f looks l i k e we have ten is'oek.s of cross-

examination rather than four, we mav have to make some 

aupropriate arrangements for ; . . :i or what have you. 

JUDGE HOPKT*'.̂": -'a- agcst before Mr. Kharasch 

or anybody say? anything on t h a t , and I keep using Mr. 

Kharasch as the basis, i s there anv way th a t " ' 'larasch 

could somehow coordinate these requests so t h a t we wouldn't 

be faced he would be to" to how many people want to 

eross-exaiiiine, who they v-jant t o cross-examine. 

MR, KP-'" -e-:. - - i ^ could cleai'ly manage i t amor.a 

p a r t i e s because we have bee.n t a l k i n g tha', 

a i r - -

I V :o K: !e b i t t o the d e t a i l s . 

MR. Ki s t o me, •lor , 

course 

- o r i - r - - - - t , 1 p : l r-p- w l i 

1 , ; . , W i t n 

q u i t e 

:a,-v:T a i-o ,--.1 ' ' a^i 

re 
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S t r i c t l y i n d i c a t e d and we i^ ou, n l i n g w i t h the 

w i t n e s s e s and s t i c k t o what i s nrooer crass-exam.ination. 

I don't see what am I g o i n g t o ;::ay about a w i t n e s s t n a t 

t h e w i t n e s s who d i d a cĉ  .itudy, the suip; i s t h e 

v a l i d i t y and the assumptions o f t h i s computer s t u d y . Now 

I have generated a piece o f paper. Are the a p p l i c a n t s 

supposed t o w r i t e i n and sa -, '"'o, t h a t i s not enough s t a t e -

m.ent." I h e s i t a t e t o have more motion t ? r a c t i c e but I 

c e r t a i n l y agree - ' the a p p l i c a n t s t h a t hould l i s t t h e 

w i t n e s s e s and get them e a r l y and c o o r d i n a t e . 

I don't know how we can d e a l w i t h the o t h e r 

p a r t i e s . Maybe we c o u l d s' :ie v/ork on ou 

vo M,- -,'T-:- '. "-a • .-r-t a - _ o f course. Your Honor 

and I have been i n v o l v e d i n a num.ber of - cases, 

+ '--• -.-r-pp-:-- -,r-,a , ,-, a b o u t 

our good i n t e n t i o n s and r am sure 

we ao*- i n t o t'-.- '-:e -irings ana ' : >. ai-.- ŝ -: -' -.. ^ .>••-; 

nonetheless a t t e n d i n g 

a p a r t i - . : t :. , i . • a-aev- P; 

Hi 
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M.R. MOATES: I would ^\'jpi i l d be — 

juprr- i-n-aT-;-: j t h i n k I coaM '-mdle t h a t . 

MR. KHARASCH: Could you s e t an o r d e r . Your Honor, 

perhaps i f you would l i k e t o t ̂--i» '-.'ould be an or d e r and I 

rstan d t h a t government r-eople g e n e r a l l y want t o go l a s t , 

they would l i k e t o hear t h e o t h e r v/hich i s agreeable, i i we 

would have a t l e a s t an or d e r we ' c o o r d i n a t e because we 

are a manaaeable group, t he p r o t e s t . cross c o u l d be 

c o o r d i n a t e d , 

JUDGE HOPKINS: Excuse me, I guess I d i d n ' t 

j understand exaC hat you wer-- > ng. 

MR. KHAPJ^SCH: You would s e t an : of cr o s s -

exa.mination. When a w i t n e s s i s ca 

examined by i : o t e s t a n t 

p a r t i e s would? 

!; tan ' 
Ii 
ii who ' • ' 

••• ar id be i i f 

••ean i 

a i t I S 

-•yes 
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I t h i n k you c?.n c o o r d i n a t e t h a t as a l i s t as 

to g e n e r a l l y the orc-.,r i n which tb;!y would apoear f o r 

cr o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n . ak o u t , f o r example, t he p r e s i d e n t 

o f so-and-sr. ., ____ - t e r a , e t c e t e r a — 

MR. i s not the w i t n e s s e s . I t i s 

who goes f i r s t --

JUDGE HOPKTMS: yn<i are t a l k i n g about --

MR. KHARASCii: That's r i g h t . We don't •••• • l o t 

of problem, I t h i n k , aur si d e t h a t we would c o o r d i n a t e 

the r j r o t e s t a n t r a i l r - ^ a d cross-examinat. a s i d e n t 

o f the Santa Fe but t'- • ' ' 

i n . 

• • aubrait someta 

me . .. -ating '.vSiat you t h i n k would be the best or 

which you want t o r • - ..-• .̂ 

^ ' , a ^ l i \ b e t . i -i . ' e- ,•; 

names thoua ' 

counse l 
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JUDGE HOPKINS: With the other I know i t i s 

d i f f i c u l t . 

MR. • 'ASCH: — the ' ' " ' "' acisco and 

they have a p . . . :aestion want to go on t h a t 

question and they v;ant a witness on t h a t auesrion. 

JUDGE HOPKI"::;: T keep usina you as the one to work 

on t h i s , Mr. •-" boca-- <- '.'ou have "olunfee.-. .p 

services i t aopears, but I t h i n k you cou 

am saying as the coordinator i - ' ' ' 

cross-examine on any [ ) a r t i c u l a r v.d,' 

d i d V/1 

But •1 so do L c a -

t i o n a t l e a s t t'vo 

w i t n e s s e s , as to v/hic^ ^ 

an" 

18 

19 

2U 

21 
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they ge; t t o cross-exarair i d u a l w i t n e s s e s 

so you would g e n e r a l l y hi.- ̂  •• • • a i e s t e d . 

But I w i l l be honest w i t h yoi. , 1 am not g o i n g t o 

thrown t,hem out • t o cross-'-x im i ne , ao across 

and ask - i n g o t h e r than v/i-vit t t 

MR, MO : I n t h a t l i g h t , Your Honor, we v e r y 

much endorse your comments and we c e r t a i n l y wouldn't contem-

t-'latp m^aking those k i n d s o: a .aind o f 

p l a n n i n g purpose , jood f a i t h ' 

of the amount of t , : ; . • 

ute pi ionter.' t they 

17 !i 

IS 
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Mr. Raker. 

MR. P.-at-o. Your Honor, c o u l d we -aaa,;. a r u l e t h a t 

a l l w i t n e s s e s shouid have u'ith them t h e i r workpaoers? 

JUDGE iJnpvTNS: T •-';'-:'' ' f >- i nk + a t ' •- ••.•hat the 

a p p l i c a n t would aecaus ebodv q u e s t i o n s 

them on t h e i r worknaners, they b e t t e r have them a v a i l a b l e . 

MR. RAKER: 1 ju'--t wanted ' o sure t h a t t h e r e 

W. : 

work' 

w i 

q u e s t i o n on t h a t , 

a t i o n on t h a t ? 

MR. STPPHENSO- . ear Honor, T t h i n k •• 

. volumes. 

" - • - • • I c : • • . - , 

2i 

22 

•'•'̂ lI'iBPiP?!!' 
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w h i l e they n i t depending on wh' ' l i c a n t s ' 

witnesses, you coulfi p o s s i b l y use th.e . I 

understand the o t h e r a n t i - r o o m p o s s i b l y woul: , 

to o . So we e m work 

On storage of m a t e r i a l , et^ c e t e r a , I don't know 

what the Commission w i l l hav< docket at t h i s t. 

i s possible there won't ior problem at 

MR, NELSON: ^ay T -,:iggest that on. 

t he s t o r a ' blem i n s t e 

o i m a t e r i a l s v/oub 

r •• • • ' 

•v. ; ross-exami 

1 • • ' ' 

JUDGE HOPKIN' 

•/orkpape 

c a r t i n g a r c ' mes 

i n d o' ^aco n o f i f i c a -

and then 

22 

23 

24 

25 

pro'' 
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I . I , e every documa ' 

y o u r s e l f '^vtrat pre-' 

MR, KHARASCH: 

moment. Your Honor? 

JUDGE HOt'KIN'- : 

i n n e r I v sh' . ̂  1 know 

,'t nyway. 

i r, t ; Of '-d f or- a 

(D i s c u s s i o n o f • ) 

JUDf '• ' • 

MR, STETNI'H: l u e s t i o n i s 

MR. :.-'rier--ei 

JUDGE tlOPKI' 

"^:n'' I 

MR 

/ernmenta 

)r-oblen . r t-a- 1 i 

rd 

-)ra . 

es goina 

POT? 

ai d e r e d the 

/ are p r o t e r t a n t s , 

iny 

l i i i i mmmm mm 
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m a t t e r r ' a ought up b e f o r a r e l a t i n g t o TiRG'-" s 

d i s c o v e r y r e q u e s t num.bei" "8", : ening t o c a l l roe on 

F r i d c y . Santa Fe i s g o i n g t o c a l l me on Mondav i n an att e m p t 

t o r e s o l v e the m.atti^r and i f we c a n ' t , we wi . i n touch 

w i t h Your Honor by phone, 

JUDGE HOPKINS: B e t t e r t o gi-/e t he telephone company 

some money r a t h e r t h a n t he p o s t a l s e r v i c e . I guess I 

sh o u l d n ' t say t h a t . 

Mr. .Moates . 

MR. MOATES: I wonder i f i t would be a p p r o p r i a t e 

t o r a i s e the issue o f t h e t r a n s c r i p t . I t h i n k the part 

are going t o be i n t e r e s t e d i i i 'tai i p t f o r w': 

c l e a r l y going t o be a l e n g t h y anP s u b s t a n t i a l r e c o r d , 

young lady doesn't have her ot • 

memory serves, d ' ' .t i s nor- :'' - 'P'̂ ' • • '- . le 

which i s a b i t s t 

f ur th(: 1 ' -: a n t - I t i s 
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and Lhat r e q u i ies who a ' ̂ pt i n d i c a t i n g 

t h a t d e s i r e so t h a t the group who n e g o t i a t e s has maximum 

leverage i f I might put i t t h a t way. 

JUDGE HOPKT''-S: I should t h i n k t h a t everyone wants 

t o save money on the whole t h i n g . I don't know wt ' r Mr. 

Alderson would a p p r e c i a t e t h a t . 

Are t h e r e any o t h e r m a t t e r s t h a t I haven't covered 

a t a l l t h a t should be discussed now? I f a n y t h i n g i s l e f t o ut 

t h a t you f e e l a need t o l e t me know about, you can ̂  ' -

know before I put out an o r d a i . put an order l i s t i n g 

these s p e c i f i c dates. 

MR. MOAT! )ur 

Hon' • r , 'I n--' ' am not 

you and the Comi", i 

JUD' 

MR 

a i n t h a t i can ask 

k now i t i s a : 

1 t i c 

•;k pro 



112 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

i t t o aeryone who i s now C:irrent ! 

p a r t y and t o ask those ra a r t i e s t o 

the case and i f they do • -': m tha i 

i n t e r e s t e d i n being a c t i v t 

i as an a c t i v e 

;- i n t e r e s t i n 

s t i l l 

i t h a l l 

p l e a d i n g s and a l l , -i 't >. v , then t h a t would be the way i t 

would f o l l o w . Otherwise, '-row'ver, vie t h i n k r t i e s m--y 

f a l l o f f the a c t i v e .sa-rv.ce l i s t . I t w,-' ! arobably improve 

th e a b i l i t y t o ever-, ; from arnjl i c a n t s " : o i n t 

and from T ,: ' * ' a t a n t s ' s t a n d p o i n t . 

Tf ussed an 

though? 

.MR. WTh.-P'a: 

iatTvpAprai: Pov; i-' inv cop 

•ant a' 

Ji 

t o worry about. 

t h a t . 

)f e x h i b i 

24 
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MR. KHARASCH: vps. T 'me tha' would want 

one f o r your own r e c o r d s . 

JUDGE HOPKINS: T wouL' - ecord purposes — 

what tne o t h o i , . a w i l l need w i l l be something t h a t ! 

can't t e l l you. I t h i n k vou ou-iht t o work t h a t out f o r them, 

MR. KHARASCH: A r e c o r d cop\ , J'̂ '̂ ge 

and t h r e e copies — d i d we hear t h r e e ? 

MR. MOATES ..ould 

JUDGE HOPKINS: T would make a t o t a l of f i v e f o r 

the Commission''- -s Now the o t h e r s i t u a t i o n , i 

w i l l have t o work cat on t i ; a., t.^ t o what t i 

Nc who to a 

of an exhi b i t . So 

don' t 

des i -

t ake 

and I know t l 

vou t o on 

T 

-̂.now the 

mm 
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21 

22 i 

23 I 
1 

24 

t o t h e o t h e r side t i t c u t as q u i c k l y as 

p o s s i b l e . 

Everybody go forw a r d w i t h 

t h e schedule and you d:j :iave t o w a i t 

come out t o know t h a t t h a t i s the sched 

Thank you very much. Va 

(VJhereuDon, ' 

adjourne d a t 11:30 o'clock a.m.) 

lea t h a t t h i s i s 

adjourned 


